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Christopher Cooney

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 9:31 AM
To: 'mqualls@moylelaw.com'
Cc: 'jmoyle@moylelaw.com'
Subject: FW: Interested Person in Docket 150248
Attachments: Lt. to Clerk re docket 150248.pdf

Ms. Qualls: 
 
Per Mr. Moyle’s attached request, we have added FIPUG/Moyle as an interested person in Docket 
[150248-EG].  If Mr. Moyle has any changes or wishes to have his information removed, those 
requests should be forwarded to clerk@psc.state.fl.us. 
 
Interested persons receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action orders, final 
orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail.  If Mr. Moyle is interested in receiving 
documents other than those mentioned above, for example, procedural orders, he should contact staff 
counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record.  The phone number for our General Counsel's 
Office is 850-413-6199. 
 
If you or Mr. Moyle have any questions regarding this contact information, please call our office at 
(850) 413-6770. 
 
 
Dorothy Menasco 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
850-413-6770 
 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 
 
 
From: Myndi Qualls [mailto:mqualls@moylelaw.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 8:16 AM 
To: srg@beggslane.com; george@cavros-law.com; 'Bob McGee (rlmcgee@southernco.com)'; Records Clerk 
Subject: Interested Person in Docket 150248 
 
Please see attached letter to Clerk regarding Florida Industrial Power Users Group as an “interested person” in docket 
150248. 
 
 
Myndi R. Qualls  

mqualls@moylelaw.com 

 

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
DEC 22, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 07990-15
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Moyle Law Firm, PA 

The Perkins House • 118 N. Gadsden St 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Phone: 850.681.3828 • Fax 850.681.8788 
 

~Mgyle 



~Mgyle 

By Electronic Mail 

Clerk's Office 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

December 21, 2015 

Re: Docket 150248; Petition for approval of community solar pilot program, 
by Gulf Power Company. 

Dear Clerk: 

Please include the Florida Industrial Power Users Group as an "interested person" in the 
docket above and provide such documents to the undersigned counsel that those so designated 
typically receive. 

If you have questions or need additional information, please let me know. 

cc: Parties of Record 
SACE 

Sincerely, 

Tm PERKI~S HoL·sE II R ~-Gadsden Street · Tallahassee, FL 3230 I Phone (850) 68 1-3828 Fax (850) 68 1-8788 • www.MoyleLaw.com 




